




  

  

 
 
 

   
 

 

July 25, 2018 
 
Dear Distributor Partner, 
 
Re: Trilon® CA - Change in Product Certificate of Analysis and Technical Data Sheet  
 
Our records indicate that you purchase Trilon® CA.  We are writing to inform you that we are changing 
the pH 20% aqueous range on the Certificate of Analysis and Technical Data Sheet to comply with 
the USP Monograph for Edetate Calcium Disodium.  
 
pH 20% from pH range 7-8 to 6.5-8. 
 
Present    Future 
7 - 8     6.5 - 8 
The change will become effective immediately on the newly printed CoAs.  The quality, 
performance, test methods, and manufacturing of the product will remain unaffected.  Please feel 
free to reach out to your respective BASF Account Manager for any further questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely,  

Alexandra Avia  
 
Alexandra Avia  
Product Management 
BASF Care Chemicals 



Mary Mcmullen 

From: Suzanne M Gessner [suzanne.gessner@basf.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 9:45 AM
To: mmcmullen@tilleychem.com
Subject: Trilon® CA and NA lot code
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Mary,  
 
 
We have a 10 digit number which includes the date we start to dry the product. An example of 
0000041210 would mean we started to dry on April 12,2010.  
 
Hope this helps! 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
 
Suzanne M Gessner  
Tech Svc Rep II 
 
Phone:  1-734-324-6772 
Mobile:  1-734-846-0854 
E-Mail:  suzanne.gessner@basf.com 
Postal Address: 
BASF Corporation 
1609 Biddle Avenue 
Wyandotte, MI 48192 
USA 
 
BASF - The Chemical Company 








